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1891—Persons, 517 (an increase of 157).
19o1—Persons, 508.
1911—Persons, 527.

At the present time—1913—there are in the parish 15 houses,
including farmhouses, 100 cottages, two inns, and one beer shop.
The following is the list of freeholders :—

Captain Waring. Mr. Warde.

Mr. Draper Strange. Mr. Alfred Palmer.
G.W.R. . Miss Oldbury.

J. T. Strange and Co. Mr. J. H. Benyon.
Major Darby Griffith. Mr. W. Keepe.

J. T. Strange. Mr. W. Warde.

Mr. C. E. L. Freeling. Mr. Warman.,

Mr. F. Johnson. Mr. J. Beesley.

Mr. Burne. ‘Mrs. Wheeler.

Mr. Layley. Mr. Christopher Strange.

‘' The Rev. T. H. Bushnell. The Vicar and Churchwardens.
The Vicar.

Sandhurst, Berks.

By Major G. A. Kempthorne, Royal Army
, Medical Corps.

( Continued from page 124, Vol. 22. )

CoALPIT CoPSE. So marked in modern ordnance map. Coleryden,”” appar-
ently referring to a neighbouring enclosure, is mentioned in Elizabeth's
reign,* ‘

‘Cock-a-Dossy. Award Map, 1817.

Coxgs. - Neéar the junction of the Yateley mill and Finchampstead roads.

’ Rental, 1498, has ¢ Collds,”” *¢ Cokkis-place.” Connected probably with
the Cock family of Yateley.

® Court of Augmentation, Proc. 15/25.
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DAWNEY MEAD. On the Blackwater, next to Perrymore. Survay, 1549.

DipNELL GREEN. Near the S. end of Albion Road., Award Map, 1817.

EAST ML Lane. O.M. Darby Green Lane (see Blackwater R.). The
course of the old mill stream can be traced. In Elizabeth’s reign there’
was a cart ‘bridge here.+ Norden, 1607, marks the ford but no mill. In’
1567 Richard Ruges held a messuage with 2 mill for malting in Yateley,
parcel of the land of Richard Geale. This was probably the site. East
Mill existed in 1282. . .

EpeBArRRow HILL. Norden, 1607. The A.S, * ecg,” modern ¢ edge.”

FISHCROFT.  Situation doubtful. ‘¢ Fisher’s copse 's is on the Finchampstead
boundary just west of Beech Hill. Survey, 1498. T

GREENLANDS. Probably near Green Mill, which, according to the bounds o
Finchampstead bailiwick, must have stood near Yateley bridge. Survey,
1498. A bridge for horses stood here in 1586.1 In 1289 John atte

; Greene sold a mill in Sandhurst to another of the same name.} ‘

HALL GROVE. A field of oaks. Probably near East Mill Ford. Survey,
1549.

HANKHAMS. Where the * Fox and Hounds '’ now is. Award Map, 1817.
Connected probably with the Hannington or Hannykin family, under-
keepers of Bigshot Rails.

HARRIES MOOR. Survey, 1549, * Harrys more.” On the river at the S. end
end of East Mill Lane,

HonNes LANE. The lane south of Longdown Lodge. *‘Le hone,”’ Survey,
1498. 'Hones was an inclosure where the ale stores now stand. The
stone -from which the name came, probably a large sarsen, has been
removed. :

HurT Hiir. A spur of Longdown. , Now the site of the house called

‘ “Forest End.” The .name of the adjacent house, *“ Hart's Leap,” gives
the commonly accepted origin. Norden, 1607.

HukT HEDGES. On the waste. Swainmote Court Roll, 29 Eliz. This may
possibly have become ‘Whortleberry Hill in the O.M.

HOMESTALL. Near Sandhurst Lodge farm buildings. Award Map, 1817.

HiFF GREEN. Where the Finchampstead road enters the parish. Award
Map, 1817, )

HowArps. The forge in the village street. Parish books, 1738. Joseph
Paice had a blacksmith’s shop here in 1796, Lord Howard of Effing-
ham, the Admiral, was chief Forester of the bailiwick and owned land
there. There may possibly be some connection. ]

INwoop MraD. Near “ Coxes.” Parish books, 1738. Name derived from
an inhabitant,

LobeE HiLLs. Norden, 1607. The site of the Asylum.

Lone DowN. Norden, 1607.

LoNG VERE. Award Map, 1817. [Bearu or bearo—a wood, wooded hill or

" swine pasture, which explains the names Beer, Bear Alston, Rockbeare,
etc. Isaac Taylor, ‘English village names ”]. The place is along the
railway line east of Sunny Rest. :

+ Swainmote Court Roll, 1586.
% Feet of Fines. Ber, 17 Ed. I.
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LuriE MeaDow. Award Map, 1817. North of the road near the R.M.C.
boundary.

LiME MEADOW. Award Map, 1817. Near Snaprails.

Moor's GATE. Award Map, 1817.- Where the Owlsmoor road joins the
Blackwater road.

MooRrs, THE. The name applied to the Blackwater meadows. Moor—
*“mere”’ or marsh.

MILLARD’S MEAD. At Fast Mill Ford. John Millard tenant of Cave’s farm,
1743. Award Map, 1817.

MiLL MEAD. Opposite Yateley mill. Survey, 1549.

OLD Farm Frerps. The road called *the Broadway '’ runs through them.
Award Map, 1817. ]

OwLsMOOR. Name given to the hamlet about 1870 ¢ Owle mead.” Church
rate, 1739.

PARSONAGE. A field adjoining the church, probably the site of the original
chaplain’s house. © There was a cottage belonging to the church here in
James the First's reign. Church rate, 1739.

PEeRks. Three fields where the old water lane joins the chhampstead road.
Award Map, 1817.

PERRY, PERRYMORE, PERRYMEAD. The name was applied to two fields, one
between Perry Bridge and Ambarrow Farm, the other on the river south
of the village street. **Purie’ subsidy roll, Ed. J., *“Perrie ” do. 1
Ed. iii.

Post FIELD. Next to ¢‘Long Vere."” Award Map, 1817.

ROUNDABOUT. Behind the Wellington Arms. Assessment, 1787.

SANDEURST. The word means * the wood in the sand.”” Earliest reference,

Pipe rolls 21 Hen. L. (1175). Possibly Sandhurst farm marks the original
site.

ScorLaND HriLL, Award Map, 1817.

SHACKLEFORD'S GREEN. Award Map, 1817. Opposite Sunny Rest lodge
gate. A Yateley farmer of this name held a tenement here in 1739.
SHELBRED Hirrs. Norden, 1607. 'Called Shelburn Hills in the 18th century.
SMALLBROOK MOOR. Norden, 1607. Smallbrook Bottom is at the bottom

of The Master’'s Wood.
- TURNER’S PIGTLE. Award Map, 1817. Land leased to Michael Turner by
the Crown, 1593. A field opposite the rectory.
. VELDRY CORNER. A point now in the park. The parish boundary makes an
angle here. It marks the site of an old inclosure called *¢ Felde Rede”
in survey, 1549. Award Map, 1817.
WATERLANDS. A field belonging to Bannister's charity. It lies below the
church. Survey, 1498. .
" 'WEST MooR. On the river. . Partly in Finchampstead. Survey, 1549. The
‘West family had land in both parishes in the thirteenth century.
WHITE HiLL. Apparently on the side of the Wokingham road opposite
Ambarrow. Whitynhull, Survey, 1498.
WHITINGS MEADOW. A man of this name had a farm in the parish in 1691,
. WYNDENERSHE FIELD. Survey, 1498. ‘ Wydnershe field,”” survey 1549.
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“ Witness field,” survey 161 3 The name is not found later. One of the
common fields..

‘WiNpMILL STEM. O.M. Cwsar's Camp is called Windmill Hill Fort in
Norden, 1607. A round barrow (?) through which the northern bouudary
of the parish runs.

REFERENCES.

Rental revised by Brother John Bury in the time of Thomas Pigot, Abbot
of St. Peter s Monastery at Chertsey, the 14th year of King Henry VIL

[Chertsey Cartulary KR Mis. Bks. No. 25].

Rental of the King's land in Sandhurst made by Roger Amyce Sm'-
veyor in the 3rd year of King Edward V1.

[Misc. Bks. Land Rev. Vol. 187}

Survey of Windsor Forest by John Norden.

Survey of Windsor Forest.

[Harleian MSS.].

[Misc. Bks, Land Rev. No. 199).

Sandhurst parish inclosure award map. .

A Surbep of Wallingford in 1550.

Folio 6.

(r)

(3)

By the Rev. J. E. Field.
( Qohtz'nued Jrom Vol. 22, page 84).

Fysshe strete on the east side beginning at its northern
end. . : ’
John Egerton holds at will one tenement there abutting on

the High Street towards the north, and on a tenement of
Thomas Maynard towards the east, and the street called

* Fysshe Strete towards the west, and a tenement belonging
- to the free chapel of St. John towards the south, and pays
yearly to the chapel iiijs. [Note in margin, 1561, with

Sparhawke for repairs].

“Thomas Philippes holds at will one tenement there, and

pays yearly iiijs. [probably to the free chapel].
Richard Clerke [corrected, 1561, xkvs. iijd. Margery the
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